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Allegation by Senator ¥cCarthy

nCase No. 29.%

n,.... He is still working in Government work. Whether he
is in the State Departwent or not I bave not been able to find out, but
I know he was in the State Department not too long ago, and he is still
in the Governuent service...... This individual according to the State
Department's own Security Division is a known Communist member. A file
dated April 13, 1947 shows that he is a member of an underground
Communist group in Wachington, D. C. Both he and his wife have been in
close touch with a functionary of the Soviet espionage ring in ¥ashington,
De Co eeveees His brother who either was or is in the State Department
was a member of the Jackson Heights, Iong Island, New York Branch of the
Comrunist Party. This file indicates that this man is not only very
active as a Cammunist but is & very dangerous Communist.®

Possible Identification

This individval apparently is who was the subjegt
of a Loyalty investigation which was complete yay 19h8

The basis for the Leyalty investigation was information furn

The results of the Loyalty investigation were as follows:
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ile subsequently appealed and on g 1T
reporting the disposition of this casz, tne Lojyulty Eeview Soard advised
the erployee hud been npetained-restored after appeal to Loyalty Jdeview

Toord."
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"Case No, 30, This man was a production supervisor of motion
pictures for the OIE, that is, the Voice of America, He also had
previously signed an affidavit to the effect that he was a member of
the Cammunist Party. That is pretity much the picture of all that OIE
crowd in New York.®

Possible Identification

This individusa ntly Bureau files
fail to reflect that was estligated by the Bureau, No
disloyal information can ident{fied with this individusl is con-

tained in the Bureau files, however, this individual is apparently identical
with "Case Number 28" re ished to the Bureaun
on January 29, 1948 by on & confidential
basis, It is noted in this commection that the Bureau obtained photostatic
copiea of the testimony taken before the House Appropriations Committoe
concerning the State Department Appropristion Bill for 194%. Under the
testimony of Hamilton Robinson, Director, Office of Control, Division of
Security and Investigation, on January 28, 1948, there appears information

indicating that the individual ipvolved in "Case Number 28" (identified in
Leo's material as was not employed by the State Department

by reason of reductlion in force on December 7, 1947. The material provided
the sace nace AN
W%mmnﬁst petition in the State of New York
2. -SvgigRot

caived in 1948 reflecting that one
ew York, filed an application
rvice Commission. This loyalty fo actg that
mms employed by the State Department,
w Iork, New York n-ﬁ Ecemberl 1945, to December,

to reflect that this ever resided at
New York, This form was returned on June 4, 19
ssion stamped "No Disloyal Data, FBI Files,"

Burcay tilog rorloct, that cne (NGNS, rosiding
at- Brooklyn, New York, sent May Day greebings to

s1CP bl
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entical with the above-mentioned petition
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Allegation by Senator McCarthy

fCasa No. 31, ‘I'his individual has been in Government servica sinecs
July 1942, He was stationed in the Office of Information and Education of the
State Department, The information was not in the file, but the hearings before
the Un-American Activities Comrittee showed that he had signed a petition im

New York in 1940 to the effect that he was a member of the Communist Party.®
Possible JIdentification

A check of our files reveals that this individual 1s possibly identical
with Bureau files fail to reflect that the above-captioned

indi as ever been investigated by the Bureau and no identifiable informa-
tion of a subversive nature concerning him is contained in the files of the
Bureau other than information possibly referring to him contained

materi rovided to the Burean on Jamuary 29, 1948, by

on a confidential basis, In Lee's material, is
identified as "Case No. 29" and information is set forth to the effect that
"this employee has been with the Government since July, 1942, The un-American
Activities Comittee records show that a person with the same name as the
subject resided in New York City and signed a Commnist Party election petition
in New York in 1540, A memorandum furnishing this information is dated

October 28, 1946, Nevertheless, to date (September 29, 19h7) no effort to
check out this information has been made.®

In connection with the above, the Buresu obtalined photostatlic coples
of testimony taken before the House Appropriations Committee in commection
with the State Department Appropriation Bill for 1949. Under the testimony of
Hamilton Robinscon, Director, O0ffice of Control, Division of Security and
Investigation, on Jamary 28, 1948, there is set forth information to the effect
that the individual involved in "Case Ro. 25" was employed by the State Depart~
ment having been "approved.® (62-39749-1109)
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Allegations of Senator McCarthy

®Case No. 32, This individual has been

with the Government since July 1942,

He was stationed in the Office of Education
and Information in the State Department.

It will be noted as I go through that

highest percentage of these individuals

were stationed in some information branch of
the Government. According to the Uh-American
Activities Committee, he had signed a petition
in 1940 to the effect that he was a member

of the Communist Party. The State Department
took no action whatsoever upon this case,

and 30 far as I know, the investigative unit
there conducted no further inveetigation as
to him, unless it was fairly recently.®

Possible Jdentification

A review of Burezu files indicates that the individual referred %o

in the abive iuotation by Senator McCarthy is apparmtly_, aka,

The Bureau's records reflect that an investigation of this individual
was conducted as a Special Inquiry for the State Department under Publio
Taw 402, 80th Congress (Voice of America), The request for this investigation
was received from the State Department on May 15, 1948, and the resulis were
furnished to the State Department on July 15, 1948,

The Bureau's investigation reflacted that




Informtion contained in the Bureau's fileson was

disseminated only o Nr. 7, Lewis, Division of Foraign Activity

Correlation, Department of State, 515 22nd Street, Northwest, Washington,
D. C. :

Tamaa
OF CRAMYL) W

The Bureau's ile on [P indicates that he was still
employed by the Department of State as of July 15, 1945,
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Allegrtion by Senator McCarthy

Care Ilo. 33. This non has been 1n the Governmernt service since
July 1942. The wlcture is pretty much the some as in the last case,
except tar bt ke is 1in a high-scloried nosition at the present time
iu the 07fice of Information and Zéucatlon. This man, I know
c¢efirltely, is in the Office of Informciion end Lducation of the
Stezte Departnent. He signed an affidevit 1n 1940 thnt he was a
menver of the Commnict Prrty. He has been in the Governnent
gervice since 1942. Avpareantly no check was made on him es to
nis other Corrmunist nctivities, and I have no further informection
soout him,

Yossinle Identificetion

A review of the ZBureau's flles indicstes thut the indivicdusl menticned
oy the Senator ls poesibly icentical with captioned subject of a Voice of
Azerlca investigrtion.

of eny chrnge in emnlogmien n the State Tepartment acpesrs in the
3urecu file. Coplies of Voice of Arerice revorts were treasmitted to the Stzte
Zemertoent on culy 6, Tecember 6, and December 8, 1948, Covles of revorts
vere tronsmitted to the Civil Service Coumission August 2, 1946 and May 26,

19449,




Allegations by Senator McCarthy

nCasg No. 34. This individual was born in Russia in 1896,
and became a naturalized United States citizen in 1938. From July, 193k
to April, 1940, he worked for Amtorg Trading Corporation..... This man
worked for that corporation until 1940. He worked with the Maritime Union
from June to August, 1941, was with the O/I from February, 1945 to February,
1946, then was transferred to the State Department. His file shows that
he has very close connection with the Comnunist espionage agents."
#,,. I frankly do not know whethar he 1s still in the State Department or
noteeso

Pbssiblé Tdentification

A review of Bureau files indicates that case No. 34 is apparently
identical with This individual was investigated by
the Bureau under the loyalty Program during the early portion of 1948. She
was then an employee of the Office of Information and Education of ths State

The reports prepared in the loyalty case were forwarded to
the Civil Service Commission on Mirch 27, 1948, and on May 19, 1948, the
same reports were forwarded to the State Department inasmuch as the individual
was then an applicant for a position with the Voice of America, On August 17,
1549, the Civil Service Commission indicated by its form letter that the

employee had been found "eligible on loyalty." Bureau files do i ate
that this individual has terminated her Governmment employment.
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Alleg=tions by Senator MeCarthy:

Case #37

"This individusl has been in the Unlted States since 1930
and was employed by the Office of Information and Education on
Adpril 22, 1947. He worked for the Russian Embassy in Turkey for
three years, From 1944 to 1947 he was with a Russlan welfare
soclety, This individual 1s g very close asscciate of a known
Communist now also with the Voice of Americs broadcast, The note
says that this individual is still with the Voice of America broadcast,.®

Possible Identification:

The Buresu files reflect an investigation was conducted
concerning this individual under Public Law 402, 80th Congress
(Voice of America) in May and June 1948,

Coples of reports in instant case were sent to the
Department of State on June 24, 1948,

Bureau files do not show whether she is presently employed
by the Department of State.

The investigaﬁion did not reflect any derogatory informstion.
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The Bureau files reflect that a loyalty investigation was conducted
Lpao Bebslaly 14, 1948, to l2rch 13, 1948, concemin_

Allerations of Senator llcCarthy

"C:se Number 38: This individual is employed in a very responsible
position in” the brozdcasting Division of the Voice of America. As early as
Decerber 10, 1946, investigation by the State Department's security agency
showed that t is man was a fanatical Comaunist, that he was anticapitalistie,
ana definitely followed the Corrnunist Party line. In this case there wvere
reports froa twio different Government investirative azencies. Another Govern-
ment investigative zgency advised that a reliable informant reported that
a well~knowmn Cormunist in Yewark, New Jersey, gave him the unqualifisd infor-
ration thet this in.ividual was a paid-up fellow party member. While acting
as a newispaper reporter prior to his present employnont with the Voice of

wmerica broadecast he was rejorted by his superiors tc have colored his news
reports with Commnist theory, und did not give complete and unbiased coverage
to such rerorts. That is important because it is this individual vho is now
handing out news reports on the Voice of smerica prozram. A very close
friend of this individual and his brother stated that both are definitely commmnist.

Focssgible Identification

This individuel eppzrently is —

Department of State, DT NIRRT PR ET tIC
Departrent of State was indicazted as having begun in lay, 1943. -




¢
1

. The results of the loyalty investigation concerning
were furnished to the Civil Service Commission under date of karch rB,

48 w date of February 4, 1949, the Civil Service Commission advised

that as retained in his position. The Department of State and Alexander

M, Campbe Assistant Attorney General, were furnished the results of this

loyalty investigation under dates of Jun% 1949, respective
Under date of November 28, 194Y, Ailex . advised that

on the basis of available evidence, prosecution of “as not

e wvenend o
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&llcpations by Senator lleCerthy

"Case o. 39. This individual was appointed on January 2, 1947,
2s an econexic anslyist in Pesearch and Intelligence. Again we [ind the
0ld pattern »eck in Intelligence. He hed been employed by the Soviet
Purchasin: Commission for a period from 1932 to 1945. In other words, he
worked Zor the Soriet Parchasing Cormission for 13 years. It wes established
by the Sizte Tepartuont's om investigator that this individual could not
nave gqualified Zor & position with the Soviet Purchasing Commission unless
Yo vwere 2 nember of the Communist Party. Despite this fact, this individual
ves civen & oD in Intelligonce; which, 2s may have been noted, seems to De
a2 favored spot for the Communists.

As to this individual, I frankly do not know whether he is now in '
the State Depertment or not.?

Possible Id=ntificction

-.s spparently ideonticel with the person mentioned by Senator
Lel:rthy. Ze was the cudject of & loyzlty investigoiion which vas completed

by the Bureau in ilarch, 13LE at which time roports vere sent to the Civil
Service Commission.

This investlcation disclosad



On April 28, 194Bm thet Congressman
Teher was contemplating sending etter to the State Department inguiring as

= aaaads W AT uwae —_—ghas =

action had been teken concerning four of their employees, includin
backeround and who had been mentioned ﬁ
was advised that a repor
isloyal data had been forwarded

ed that

to the Civil Service Commission.

On September 21, 1948, the Loyzlty Review Board advis
had resigned or was otherwise separated from Federal service.
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The !reau files reflect no investigation was conducted concerning
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Allegations by Senator McCarthy:
Cone # 40

"is that of another individual in Research, in ths State Department
since 1947. I do not have too much information on thie, except the general

atatowmeant hy tha aramarw that bhoavwn o wmwadbhlowe 4w &1 . -PI‘I Pp——
PROVDHUDUY Wy VLY OESLVY vunv wWOoT1 O 4B LUUVILILNE LU wiiD 14,58 \vo U.J.HPLDVI! ﬂl'

commpistic connections, FEe iz still withk the Government,®

Fogsible Identification:

8 individnal 1s possibly

this indivicdual,
This individual is possibly identical with the individual referred

to as "Case No. 45" in the ma ovided Bureau January 29, 1948,

on & confidential basis by although very few

facts are get forth in Senator Eclar 8 allegation upon which an identification
4

could be based. Lee's materisl identified "Case Noe. 45" aB and set
forth information that she had been a Correspondence Research Clerk in the Divisic

of Public Liaison since March, 1947. She was formerly with the Office of Foreign
Liguidation Committee and with the War Department. Tt was further Indicated there
were no indications in the file (apparently State Department file) that any im-

vestigation has been conducted regarding he nformation was

In connection with the above, the Bureau cbtained photostatic copies
of testimony taken before the House Appropriations Committee in connection with
the State Department Appropriations Bill for 1949, Under the testimony of
Hamilton Robinson, Director, Office of Control, Division of Security and Investi-
gation, there is set forth information to the effect that the vidual involved
in "Case No. 45" (identified in lee's material as ﬂwas employed by

the State Department "pending further investigation.m (62-39749-1109)

Y



Allesation by Senater VeCarthy

WCase Yo. 41 is of an individval born in 1910, in Cleveland, Chio, appointed
to a hizh position with the State Department drawing the sum of $2,478.75 as an
tssistant Chief in the Division of Occupied Areas. He is still in a high~paid posi-
ticn in the State Department, Investigation by the State Department!s own Security
Arency disclosed that most of his close associates and friends have records as fellow
travelers and Communists. e admitted having contributed money to a Communist-front
organization.

"There is a memarandum in the file to the effect that Joe Panuch had maie
considerable efforts to get this man out of the State Department. He was unsuccessful
however, and incidentally, the information I get-~ani this is not so much from the
files~—1is that this man Pamuch tried to do a job of housecleaning and was given some-
vhat of a free hani unler Jimmy Byrnes in starting to accomplish the job., However,
when 3yrres left and !farshall took over--Senatars will recall Acheson was then Under
Secretary--the first official act of General Marshall was to discharge the man, Panuct
Obviously, General lfarshall did not know anything about the situation. Some one of
the unierlings sald, 'Get rid of this man.' It would seen to be only the logical
thinz that he weuld not, as his first official act, discharge a man, unless the Under
Secretary said, 'Get rid of him;' which is rather umisual. Here is one man who had
triel to do the job of housecleaning and the ax falls,"

This individual is apparently — Burean files disclos:

tha” was investigatel unier the Hatch Act in 1942. Subsegrently a Loyalty
Investigation was initiatel in 1948 and information developed during the Hatch Act
investigat ion was utilized and repcrted in the loyalty case. The investigation dis-
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¥ay 9, 1949, that
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the purview offExecutive Oriler 9835,

Guild has beeh cited as a Corrmunist front by the House Committee on Un-American

Bureav file concernin
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Investigative reports sent to CSC March 3, 1948, and to the Department
8, 1949. e Civil SegMice Comnission advised by letter dated July 27,
1549, that hal been "refhined" and the Department advised by letter dated

criminal prosecution was contemplated.

The American league for Peace and Democracy, the washington Committee for
mocratic Actign and the Washington Bookshop Association have been declared within

The National lawyers

LR )|

_ indicates he is &ill employ=d by the



'C; Allr~g=tions by Senator cCarthys
Poow .4 Case #1,2

WThis individuszl came to the United Ststes in 1940, and was naturalized
in tlzbema in 1943, He returned to Germeny &s a civilian employee of the Tar
Department in loverber, 19L6. He was appointed by the State Departient to one
of cur intellizence departments, DZoth his brother end sister are listed as
possible agsnts of the Conintern, and are active in Cowmrounist circles. There was
evidence recomending dismissal. The renort is thaet the evidence is sufficient
to recommcnd dismissal. There is no information that indicates anjthing other
than close CorLunist ccnnections. Lespite this fect, this man was never Iired,
but Zinslly resizned in June, 19L7.%

Foss hle Identilications

™iis individuzl ic apnerently — Ho investigctiion
:1

hy the Dureau.

o’ hin hzs bezn conducte

Thie inaividual is apporently identicel with ¥Case #4,7% referred
to in the mtcrial furpiched to the Surezu on Janaary 29, 194G, by*
on a con”idcntizl basis setting forth substantially

ne sane itniornatlon £s alleged by Senater keCarthy. It Is noted in this

€13 o
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conzection thwt the Bureau obtzined photoststic copies of testimony taken
belore the Houce Appropriations Comnittee concerning the Stete Department -
Appropristion 3111 for 1949. Under the testimeny of Eamilton Robinesonm,
Lirccicr, Office of Control, Division of Sccurity and Investlgoiion, there
appears Informction to the effect thet the individual involved in "Case #7¢
(identified in Lee's matexlal zs wzs not employed

by the State Department, having recioned .2y 20, T. (62-32749-1109.)
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Allesatlion Br Senator McCarthy

"Case #43 1s that of an individual who is a research analyst in the
Division of Research for the Far East., He was recommended for the position by an
individual who was listed by the FBI ae a principal in a Soviet Espionage -
Cese, The record indicates he is running very closely with a pack of Communistes,
This again 18 the old pattern - one Communist gets into a department, and he
recomnends another, Ia this case the FBI sald the man who was trylng to get him

in 1s a principal in a Soviet esplonace case,®

Posglble Tdentification

Thie individuel is apparently

Burnau records reflect that




R

The American League Against War and Fasclsm and the Communist Party
have been declared by the Attorney General to come within the purview of Executive
Order 9835, The American Student Unlon was clted as a Communist front organization
by the House Committee on Un-American Activities,

Reports sent to Civil Service Commission May 13, 1948,

Tmarmntdor Doned cne TDumwmd mderd nad am Cavidoacatarn T 1 ~
LUyaLvy Ageview QA advadEld LIl wEPWSHUTL v, 4 AdCh

been "Retainedh, ﬂ
Bureau files do not reflect that was recommended for a position

by a principal in a Soviet Espicnage case as alleged by Senator ¥cCarthy.
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hAlle-ations by Senptor 'cCarthy

NZase Fo. 44. This is a rather interesting case of an individual
e e - Far, - U S W [ O P T | e J5 TR |
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Septeuber 15, 1247, licte 1 as cleared for Unesco placement., Ye was
described ir rerorts by various witnesses as interested in conunism and
by kis rooi mate at the Internaiicnal Youse as a Comnunist. Ye pals arcund
with 2 friend of two individuals krown to be either Comiuniste or fellow

There is <something in his file which I think is rather interesting.

itravelers.
A note addressed to 'David' and sizned '.' inguires as to whether there is

dan-er of this individuzl having ancther mental brezkdown, which he had at

one tine in the past. 'hile 1 do not have the exact wording of the note it,

in effect, says ret rid of this man, othervise he nay brezk and cause embarrass-
ment if Congress getes ahcld of hin. The note is cocntained in the man's private
file. 1% is & yoncil noite. ZHeadins such stuff as this, one is not surprised

at the Iresident's acticn in signing the order, lowering the curtain.m

togeirnle Tdentificstion

This individual is a;garently identical with
ho was investigated by the Furezu in 1942 as an earlo
the Coordinator of Infermation.

e Office of

Cepies of the rerorts in this investigztion were furnished to the

Cifice of the Coordinater of Information in Zay and Jure, 1942. Copies of the
gsane reports were furnished to the Office for Zmergency ilanagement in Octcber,

1342, cq
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This iwiivifuel is epparertly identical vrith“
whe is deseribed in meaterizl provided to the Pureau on Januvary 29, 1948,

by cn & conficdential basis as MCase
lce 507, tormaticn set forth therein is substantielly the sz.ue as
sllezed by Senator ..cCarthy. It is noted in this connection that the
Trreau obtained photostatic copies of testimeny itzken before the House
Arpropriations Comaittee in connection with the State Depariment

Carpropriztions Eill for 1249. Under the testinmony of Hamilton Zobinson,
Lirzetor, Uifice of Contrel, Zivision of Security énd Investigation,
there 15 sei forth inferatiin 7o the effect thet the individual dnvolved
in %lase lo. 50" {identifiec in lee's material as wag
rot eirlecyed by the Stete Department having been terminated by reduction in
force July 26, 1947. (82-39747-1109) .
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Allegations by Senator McCarthys

*Case No, 45 1s the case of an individual who was a ranking
officigl in the Office of Financial Development Policy, Ee was ap—
pointed in Auguat 1948, Investigation indicates that he was very

aYmmale 228 am % b VToncd dhwza 4 .
closely tisd up with at least thres individuals who havs bBeen named

as Communists. He also recommended for asppointment an individual
very closely tied up with a Communist, who has been named as an
espionage agent, So far as I can discover, thie man was never dis-
cherged, but apparently resigned later, whether to take other govern-
ment employment or private employment, I do not know"

Possible Identification:

A Loyalty of Government Euployees investigation was con-
ducted concerning in Janua 1948,

Four copies of the results of the Loyalty investigation
were furnlshed to the Civil Service Commission March 1, , The
Loyalty Review Board i{ndicated September 2, 1948, that a8 "retained,”

bo- b ¢
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Allagzation by Senator McCarthy

"Case No. 46 i3 the case of a man who holds a high position in
the State Department, He had been affiljiated with the magazine Amerasia from
May 1937 to November 1941ls This magazine consistently followed the Cormunist
Party line, It was wnder the direction of Philip Jaffe and William Vanderbilt
Field, Fisld has been 8 lsading Commmist and was one of the heads of the
American Peace Mobilization, which the President and the Secretary of State
publicly labeled as a tool of comnmmism, Jaffs, as Senators will recall, was
convicted and fined in cormection with the John Service incident. It will be

vwoanaT1lad $hod dha ToT Trard e QAMM fnh 'Inun-tnn Aa1{vnmﬂ nanml- inb‘
LGV LLUW wiiGv Wi S04 y&vn A WA WL T LY U 4 ek T O WOVA Y Y VD e

Department docunents tc Amerasia, The St.ate Department files show that this
individual has been working very closely with these two men. On March 22,
1946, the State Depar‘hnent's own security agency recommended as follows:

"It is recmnmmied that action be instituted to terminate subject's
service with the State Department, It is suggested to achleve this purpose
that an appropriate officer of the Depariment should inform him that his con-
tinued prasenoe in the Department is embarrassing to the Depariment and that

\na e Awm anrmantimidbr 2o moaad oe T‘P ha ahnﬂ1ﬂ nn+ Mn-lﬂn 'crn"\m'l‘ﬂ'h'l'lv
uo 5“‘"’“ &l OPPOTVUIAWY WO ISSighe

action should be instituted wnder Civil Semoe Rule No. 12, to terminata hia
services with the Department.

“"The Department, however, took no actiom upon this recommendation,

"After that recommendation, the files ghow that this individual
requested & fellow traveler to seek a position with the Board of Economic War-
fare, The file further shows that this individual has been visited on several
occasions by an 2lien fellow traveler, He has 2lsc recommended two former
employees of the Amerasia Editorial Board to positions with the State Department
In other words, Mr.. President, the usual tactics of getting into an important
position and then bringing in fellow Communists, '

"A report dated August 18, 1947, recorded an interview with a
former member of the Editorial Board of Amsrasia who labeled this individual
ag 'far to the left—awfully close to a fellow traveler,! This individual
was a subscriber to the Daily Worker. The file names a Commmist Pariy

el aes wiva ha el nm wambat Pan Fhio fndlwlidw.wa’ Tha R3IAacowanht an1l Dasd Q+A“
DSRGeT Wiio 483 TWLCS WOIKeG IO WilsS AinNGlViGURd, LY DAVEL S Se Y EL D

of the State Department shows him to be still in a position of importance
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Possible Identification

A review of the Bureau'e files indicates that this individual
is apparently identical with who, as of Ma

1949, was employ
, Department of State.

The Bureau's records reflect that a Loyalty of Governnment Employees
cation tooether with 8 Voice of America investigation was conducted

_ﬁhich developed the following information.




Copies of Loyalty of Qovernment Employees reports concerning
were transmitted to the Civil Service Commission on July 30, 1948, and

the Office of Special Investigetions, Department of the Air Force an April 7,
1949.

The Bursau of May 2 was still
employed as Depart~
mant of State, ¥ashington, D. C,
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DR. ESTHER CAUKIN BRUNAUER

Allegation by Senator McCarthy

"Case No. L7. This individual was employed in March 19L), as
Division Assistant in the Division of Internal Security. The House
Un-American Activities Committes advised on August 18, 1947, that
an admitted former Communist Party member was fomerly assoclated with
this individual in Cormunist activities in Washington, D. C. This
individual's husband admitted having been a member of the Communist
Party. The husband now has & highly confidential position with the
Navy Department. The file indicates that this individual has been
associsted with a group of known Communists.

"Keep in mind, Mr. President, that she was given a job in
the Division of Internal Security.®

"4 report dated July 16, 1947, stat es that in 1941 & Senate
investigating committee had found that both this individual and
her husband were members of the Communist Party. A reporti dated
September 15, 1947, by a Government investigative agency, advised
that a reliable informant reported this individual as a Communist,
and that she has been recently contacting a member of the Soviet
espionage ring. This individual is st{ill in a highly paid job im
the State Department.®

Possible Jdentification

A review of the Bureau's filas indicates this individual is
apparently identical with Dr. Esther Caukin Brunaver., The Bureau's records
reflect that a loyalty investigation was conducted on this individual in 1948,

According to information developed during the course of this
investigation, Dr., Brypalapr was never known to be a member of the
Communist Pa
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Copies of the reporis reflecting the results of the loyalty
investigation on Dr. Brunauer were furnished to the Civil Service
Commission on March 2, 1948, and to the Department on March 9, 1949

By letter dated February L, 1549, from Seth W. Richardson,
chairman, Loyalty Review Board, U. 8. Civil Service Commlssion, the

disposition reflected was "retained."

(Unless otherwise indicated, source ia_



Allegations by Senator McCarthy

“Cases Nos, 48 and 49, One of these in-
dividuals is in the State Department in

the Division of Occupled Areas. The wife is
with the State Department in the Division of
Research and Imtelligence, The file shows that
both the husband &and wife are knomn to be close
assocliates of individuals linked with Soviet
esplonage activities, Nevertheless, the wife
was approved for top-secret material on the llth
of February 1947, The order approving her is
rather wnusual, in that it states, in effect,
that the reason for her being approved for top
secret material was that there was insufficient
information to warrant her discharge on grounds
of disloyalty.®

Possible Identification .

A review of the Bureau files indicatss that these individuals a antl
we stntscel vits U < = v,

Eotthd his wife are subjectes of loyalty investigations
conducted by the Bureau, Qhas been employed in the State Deper
November 194

nt since

reassigned and her pos
Department of State,

I




Investigative reports in the loyalty investigations of both

’nd his wife were disseminated ta the Civil Service Commissian
on June 12, 1948, and to the Department on March 24, 1949, The Civil

Service Comnission advised by letters dated September 30, 1948, that
The Departmsnt advised by letters

both emplcyees were ™retained,™
dated April 6, 1949, that the reports failed disclose evidence of
viclation of a Federal statute,
The files on bot”and his wife fail to disclose the
r at the State Department has been terminated,

e-b7c-P
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ALLEGATION BY SENATOR McCARTHY

tCase No. 50, This individual is an executive secretary
in the State Department, He has been reported by another
Government investigative agency as having been in contact with
a Soviet espionage agent., He is also a close friend of two
employess of the State Department who are under investigation
because of Commnist associates." .

POSSIBLE IDENTIFICATICM

A review of the Bureau's files indicates that this individual is
apparently ideatical with — -

____ The Bureau's records reflsct that investigations Of-
ore made in comnsction with the Loyalty of Government Bmployees
and the Voice of America Frograms.

e N
;
[
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Investigative reports in the loyalty investigation were disseminated
to the Civil Service Commission on July 22, 1948, and to the Justice Department
on March 23, 1945. Dissemination of reports in the Voice of America inves-

tigation was made to the State Department on Januai 12| liio.
L g

Tha sion advised by letter dated January 7,

1959, thatw ‘The Justice Department advised
under date o 26, rosecutive action was bsing undertaken

in the

was an employee of the State Department as of
Dgcember,

1C. b
LY~
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Allegations by Senator licCarthy

Case iio. 51 - ®This individual agreed that he was responsible for
the State Departmentts having employed an individual in one of the cases
which I covered earlier today. It will be recalled that No. 1l was the
case of an individual having furnished material to a known secret espionage
ring and who had conslstent contacts with long lists of Comuunists and
suspected Soviet agents., He is still holding an important position in the
State Department.®

Posgible Tdentification

This individual is possibly identical with the above-capiioned
womane It is noted that the person referred to in the news article 1is
described as a man,

Under date of Harch 30, 19L8, copies
stigative reports were furnished to the Civil Service Comission.
By letter dated February l, 1949, the Chairman of the Loyalty Review Board,

U. ervice Commission, advised that following a review of this case
being retained in her present position.

Bureau files and investigation in connection with the above case
developed the following information.
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fcose No. 52. This individual works for No.156- I think that is the
correct number-who, the State Department files indicate, was cne of the most
dangerous espiocnage agents in the Department. This individusl wes elso temporsril
employed as a correspondent of another individual listed as a Soviet agent by a
Federal investigetive agency. He and his wife are also close assoclates of two
other alleged espionage agents who are named in the State Department files. He

is presently holding a high-selaried and important position in the State Depart-
ment and has been given top-secret clearance.”

Fossible Identification

This individual is possibly identical with”
’conceming vhem the Buresu files reflsct an investigation was co
er the

alty Frogram. This investigetion, which was concluded in Fe




Copies of the reports of investization were furnished to the
Civil Service Commission and under date of September 20, 1948, the Civil

Service Commission advisaed that - had been "retained.®

éb’Zc '
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Allezations by Senator MoCarthy

Case No. 53 ~ "Here is & rather important case. In fact, they are
tant. This is case No. 63, involving an individual who has been named
eszed Communist spy az part of his spy ring. Prior to thet time,

[t s ” = &3

all impor
bv a2 pcon?f

UJ - -

on Augzust 19, 1948, another governmental agency received information to the
effect that he wes & recognized leader of the Communist underground. This
individuel fa, in my opinion, Mr. President, one of the moat dangerous Compunists
in the State Department.”

=
~

Possible Identification

This individual is possidbl

R, te #2Vaon w=a
Bursau's Piles reflsst that an inves

vidual under the character loyalty o
was conducted from January to Jul

pies of the loyulty reports were dlsseminated to the Civil Service Commlssion
on March 1, 1948, and photostatic ocopies of the same reports were forwarded to
t'e Attorney General on September 28, 1948.

The Civil Service Commiasion advised on March 1B, 1949, of the ultlimate
disposition of this cass by the Loyalty Review Board. This comunicstion from

L T o] Y i | acnanll a i ] - -
the Civil Service Commission sald that resigned or gtherwise separasted

from Federal servioce.
P
)
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Allerations by Senator UcCarthy

Case Yo, 54, "This individval has been connected with a number of
Communist front organizations and was active in attempting to secure the
issyance of a nonim-igration visa to a French Commnist leader, This indi vidual
is presently employed in the State Department.®

Possible Ident:fication

This individual is possibly identi
+

t and Loyalty invest

L= 5~
- MR

On December 18, 1942, the Office for Emergency Mapagement recuested
trat an apolicant investipgation be conducted concerning— on 5-21-42.

OE was furnished with a copy of the report reflecting the results oI the
Bateh Act investigation completed by the Bureau on 10-31-41, OEX referred the
Bureaa report to the “ar Production Board whe as semployed, By
letter dated July 10, 1942, OFf adviged the Bureau & considered no

TNEe DUreau uvigks ..-:'PB CUIISLUTSLI OU W
action necessary in regard to on Jamary 7, 1‘?46* of
the State Tepartent was furnished w_th a copy of the report refle g the
results of the Hatch Act investipation, —

bfc
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The Loyalty investipgation was completed on September 14, 1948
and on larch 5, 1948, Apnril 21, 1948 and September 21, 1948, copies of

irvestigative revorts were sent to the Civil Service Commission, On February
4, 1049, the Lovalty Revieg Soard advised that QIR

was being retained as

Pi‘ the State Department, On Iarch 28, 1949,
pies ol investigative reporis were sent to the Assistant Attorney General

in c'arge of the Criminal Division who advised that on Anril 21, 1949 examine-
tion of Bureau raports concerning ailed to disclosa any available
evidence of a violation of Titls 1 gction 1001 or any ot

statute,

Coniea of some of the reports reflecting the results of the Loyalty
investization were referred to FCA on 10-21-48, T TN



Allegations by Senator MoCarthy:

Cese No. 56 - "This individual was a close friend and associate of an
individual described esrlier in the day. It will be recalled that he was a very
close assoolate of Soviet agents. A previous employer of this individual desoribec
her as having been *wrapped up® in communiam and that she later married & man
who was also a communist. The files of the Department show that *she and her
husband are contacts of a sudbject in the -~- espionage oaze.' This oanae

referred to is a reocent and very important communist case."

Possible Identifioation:

This individual apparently is has been
employed by the 2

o!e!e! An! conl”l H! loyelty o t Employees 1nvoc!l tion
which was done durin
Copies of tha

Eyn!ty !nvelrgamo Yorwarded to the Civil Service Commission on June 18, -

1948,




By letier dated September 30, 1948, the U. S. Civil Service
Cormiscion advised the Bureau thst as the result of the 1nvestﬁation under
the Loyalty of Govermment kmployees category

cace hac been revievied by the Loyzlty Review m
retained. By letter dated July 5, 1949, the U, S, Civil Service Cormission
rejuested a recheck of the FBI files congern the same individuel, indice
she was then employed 8s Tepsriment of Stcte

"’ weshington, D, C, On Augrst 15, 1949,
S er Tas y y the Bureau stating that no additionsl disloyal

gata in the FZI files had been received since completion of the Loalty
investigation,

D Iy
W
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Allegations by Senator McCarthy

ncase No, 56 This individual was born in Russia and
naturalized in San Francisco in 1929. Two former supervisors om
pon-Government jobs had recommended him unfavorably, The only
favorable reference he had waas from three Russian individuals,
all in Government employment, Be rocmed with one of the Russiana
who had recommended him, The Navy Department informed the State
Department that this individual had secret State Department
documents in the room shared by him and the other Russian, An
investigation was instituted, the outcome of which I do not know,
However, this individual was still in the State Department as late
as December, 1949.*

Fossible Jdentification

15 individual is possibly fdentic mm
No investigation of has been co
e Bure

y au,




There is no indication in Bureau files as to whether
or not sent enployad by the State
Depurtmnt.




"Case No. 57. This individual was employed by the State Department
in 1946 as a P-7 consultant. On June 7, 1946, a Government investigative
agency advised that this individual was the contact man for a Russian
espionage ring.

oation T, W

This report elso included information to the effect that he had
played bridge and exchanged language lessons with persons in the Soviet
Brbasgy. On June 7, 1946, the same investigative agency reported that a
known Soviet espionage agent was arrested with his wife in Finlsnd in the
1930's and that while in custody this esplonage agent's wife has requested the
American Consul to forward on her behz2lf a request for funds from this individuasl.
This individual bad been in charge of the training of Soviet marines at one time
at & Russian port. HNevertheless, this individual, on September 11, 1947, was
given top secret clearance. The clearance officer in this case said: *In
the absence of additional highly derogatory information I feel that top secret
clearance should be given,*"

It was stated it was not known whether -ia working for the State
Department at the present time or whether he is in private or goverrment
emp loyment.

Fossible Tdentification

This individual apparently is the subject of a Buresu Loyalty and
a Bureau Hatch Act.file. ,

However, investigation concernling -has not been conducted by the

Buresu.

Bureau files reflect the following pertinent information concerning
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4 Loyalty Form MN
U.S. Department of State, Washington, D. C., was received at the Buresu on

Aungust 19, 1948, No investigation was conducted as it was determined that
was no longer employed by the Department of State. ‘The form, appropriately markec
was returned to the State Department.
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Allegation by Senator McCarthy

Senator McCarthy alleges that the individual identified as case .
Ko. 58 is presently employed in the Research Division of the State Depart~
ment, He further alleges that this individual has continued to remain
with the State Department even though the individual was reported
on July 11, 1947, by a Government Investigative Agency, to be a
member of the Communist Partys. A close friendship is also alleged
with mimportant subject in a Russian esplonage case.

Possible Identification

Y
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" The Washington Field Offiés, 1949, that 9
s still employed as a d that
termination of her employment was not contemplated at that time,

yalty case, a disposition sheet dated September 14, 1949,
indicated as held ®Eligible on loyalty.® The State Department did
not advise of the disposition of the Hatch Act case
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I. ALLEGATICN BY SENATOR McCARTHY

wCase No., 60, Thie individual was employed by 0SS, in the
‘Division of Research, from June 1942 to September 1945,
at which time he was transferred to the State Department.
He 18 now a branch chief in Research and Intelligence.
One of his former supervisors stated that he was a Com-

munist.

®For some time he has resided with another State Department
employee, previously mentioned herein, whose investigatiom
was requested because of commnistic activities. Neverthe-
less, this individual has besn cleared and is still work-
ing in an important position where he handles top-secret
material in the State Department.”

II, POSSIBLE IDENTIFICATION

A review of the Bureau's files indicates t
also lmown as
emt of st. ., mmw’ » L]

Bureau records reflect that we made an investigation of ¢his persqm
undear t alty Pro N

——
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Coples of reports in the loyalty investi-~
gation were sent to CSC on September 10, 1948, with supplemental reports
being furnished on November 9, 1948, By disposition sheet dated June 15,
1949, the Bureau was advised that the employee was "Eligible on Loyalty.®
As of August, 1949, this employee was still working at the Department of.
State, ®ashington, D. C.

w
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wCase No. 61, This individual is employed in Research and
Intelligence in the State Department, He has been very active in UPM,
and one of his references has been closely affiliated with Commia‘b-t‘rmt
organizaticns. A Government investigative agency has indicated the very
strong possibility of a close tie—up between this individual and another
Cormuniat. The file indicates that additional investigations 1n this capse
are necessary, He is still in the State Departiment, ‘

Possible Jdentifica

A emttens wish MMM o D:resn recoris
apparently identical with The Buresu records
of Government Employees investigation was conducted
198, That investigation disclosed t a

he Wachinotsn ¥
AANg WoOLMAL 5 mw-wr -

cited by the Attorney Gensral as a Communist organisati
view of Executive Order No. 9835,
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The reports in this investigation were fumished to the Civil
Service Commission by letter of June 4, 1948. A supplementary report was

transmitted to tober 7, 1948, The Coumission advised on July 25, ¢
1949, tha was declared eligible on loysliy and that she
was still emp (7] trative Officer in the Acquisition and

Distribution of Information Division of the State Department, On March
24, 1949, copies of reports in this case were transmitted to the Criminal
Division of the Department for a detarmination as to whether any Federal
lsws had been violated, The Department advised on September 27, 1949,
that on the basis of the information now available prosecution is not
warranted,

L_IC
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Case No. 62 = %This file is not important insofar as commnistic
activities are concerned, but rather is important because it sheds light on
some rather unususl mental aberrations of certain individuals in the
Department. In this connection, it perhaps should be mentioned that the
types of individuals described in this file are regarded as bad security
risks by most lnvestigative agencies for ths reason that they are rather
easy blacimall victims, This file I recommend to the attention of any
comnittee thai cares to investigate it. It goes into some detail in regard
to the peculiar-—how can we put it--the peculiar mental twists. I was
trying to handle this matter delicately, I think this will be of interest
to the comnittee in that it gives a rather interesting picture of some
rather unusual mental twists of these gentlemen who are tied=-up with some
of the Communist organizations.

"Also it is confirmation of what I believe I mentioned earlier
this evening when I was talking about one of the top investigators in
Washington. I said to hinm, ‘Why do you find so many people fanatic about
communism? Is there something that is so inviting about it? Is there
something mentally wrong?' He said, 'You will find if you search deep
enough that there is something mentally or physically wrong with every one
of them.' There is certainly something wrong with this group. I might say
that the new security officer has recommended that they get rid of all that
type of individuals regardless of whether they are shown to have any
communistic connection or not.®

Possible Jdentification

This individual is possibly identical with
who, according to his loyalty form submitted in 1948, oysd as ark
in the State Department, and has been so employed since 1927.

A review of main Bureaun files reflects that a preliminary loyalty
investigation was opened on on April 30, 1948 on the

As awm _ &

basis of Bureau report daved November 27, i5u0 at Washington, D. C. entitled,

(
(
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The preliminary investigation fajled to reveal any further pertinent
derogatory data, and the Washington Field Office by letter of May 13, 1948
pointed out that on the basis of an extensive applicant-type investigation
conducted by the Bureau in 1540, copies of which were furnished the State
Department, and since no evidence of disloyalty was developed, no additional
investlgation was being conducted, Thereafter, the loyalty form was returned

with the following stamp: ®No disloyal M.

It will be noted that persons similar to the individual mentioned
by Senator McCarthy in Case No. 62 were described as being bad ncurity risks
for the reason that they are rather essy blaclmail victias,
State Department mplv*wld be placed in the category mentioned by

Senator NcCarthy since roamed for a long period of tiws with an
individual who had many ends gealous to Communist ideology.
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Allegation by Senator ¥eCarthy

nCase No. 63, This individual is employed by the State
Department in Research and Intelligence, He was with Army
Intelligence from 1944 to June 1946. 1In April 7, 1947, he was
given a security clearance from the State Department. The
files of the State Department investigative agency show that
he is a very close associate of a former War Department employee
who was dropped because it was believed he passed information
and material to Soviet agents, One of his associates at the
War Department, with whom he has since been in contact, is an
incivicdual who has been very active with communistically
inclined groups. He has been a very close associate of another
known Communist sympathizer, He has been given top secret
clearance despite association with other known Commmnist
sympathizers.”

Fossible ldentifjcation

A review of the

Burean's fjles indicatea this individual is
apparsntly identical with who was the subject of a
loyalty investigation by the au 1948.

102
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The results of the loyalty investigation were furnished to the -
Civil Service Commission on March 1, 1948 and to the Department on

October 5, 1948.

By memorandum dated September 20, 1948, the Civil Serv
Commission advised that.-a_d been retained as with

the State Depariment. ,
The Bureau's files reveal that s still employed by the

State Department on October 27, 1949. !
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ALIEGATIONS BY SENATOR MCCARTHY

nCase No, 64 This individual is presently employed in
Research and Intelligence in the State De ment. Again we
find them in Research and Intelligence. e investigative
acency files show that informants stated that he and his wife
maintained a commnistic and un-American attitude. The file
indicates that the wife admitted being a member of the
Communist Party. The file further skows that he is a close
friend of a nurber of Russian agents connected with a major

espionage case,

®The investigation of this case was held up because the
investigation at that time might have upset the investigation
of what was considered a major espionage case, which was in
the process of investigation. This individual apparently still
enjoys clearancetw top-secret documents.®

POSSIBIE IDENTIFICATION

From a review of the Bureau files it appears that the captioned
individual is identical ﬁmﬁfma as of February b,
1949, waa egployed ss an Economist with the Department of St.:‘t:, Washington,

D. Co Fw&s investigated under the Loyalty Program in 1548. In 1943
e

he was subject of a Hatch Act investigation.

- - - - e
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The loyalty reports were furnished to the United States Civil
Service Comnission and the Criminal Division of the Department of Justice,

ates Civil Service
was retained as an

The latest communication from the United
Commlssion dated February 4, 1949,
employee of the State Department
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Allegations by Senator KcCarthy

Case No. 65 - "This individual is also still in the State Department
in the 0ffice of Information and Education and holds an important position., I%
would appear from his activities that he is very definitely cormunistically
inclined, However, it is entirely possible that this individual is merely a
left~ringer who has been dominated by No. 81, who will be covered later, and a
group of Communists and fellow travelers who have surrcunded No. 81, to the
extent that he has received credit for many of the Communist activities of
No« 81. By No. 81 I refer to the case which I shall cover shortly., For that
reason, while the work flowing from his office would indicate that he is
sympathetically inclined at least toward Commmists, I would hesitate in
lebaling him as such. In any event, howsver, I feel that he certainly is & bed
#35k in that position.®

Possible Identification

This dual 1a possibtly identical -mF born
on whom the au has conducted

app €% ¢ Law b02, 80th Congress (Volioe of
America), and the Atamic Energy Act of 1%L6,

The investigation under the Voice of Americs program, which was
begun on May 27, 1948 and wiich was concluded on

The investigation under the Atomic Energy Act, which was begun on
ch was oconcluded on June 17, 1949, elicited tion from




Coples of reports were disseminated to the Department of State on
Juiy 13, 1948 and July 23, 1948 and to the Atomic Energy Commission on July 6,
1549,
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Allegations By Senator McCarthy

®Case No. 66 This individual is also employed by the State
Department &s & music director in the Voice of America. He was listed an
the draft classification as 4~F because of being & psychoneurotic, Ee mnd
his mother, with whom he lived, provided s coffee kitchen for commmistiocally
inspired protest groups. He also worked for 8 time for a Communist~Jdominated
organization. He studied for a time in the New School for Social Research
under Hans Eisler, who, Senators recall, appeared befors the House Un-Amerioan
Committes, This individual is mentioned principally because he sesmed to be
representative of the group which accumilated arowmd Ko. 61, whom I consider
ons of the big shote."

Possible ldentification

A review of the files u indicate s person is
apparently The Buresu reccrds
reflect we con Act investigation on individual in 1945,

S

At that time he was 1




A copy of the investigative report in this case was tranamitted
to the State Department. A ocopy has also been transmitted to the Division
of Records. Our investigative file does not reflsct whether is now
employed by the State Department,

Tt 48 noted that this individual is spparently 1denticsl with the
individusd referred to a8 "Case Mo, S0t g the mterial provided to the Bures

on a oonfidential baais by on January 29, 1948, It is
notad that photostatic copies of the testimony of variocus State Department
officials before the House Appropristions Comnittee concerning the State

Department Appropristion Bill for 1949, were obtained by the Buresu,

Under the testimony of Hamilton Robinson, Director, Office of
Control, Division of Security and Investigation, on Janusry 28, 1948, infor-

mation 1is set forth 1 "Case No. 80® (identified in Lee's material as
involves an individual who was not employed by
r ) X rémendt it waa tarminodad Rvepﬁmm 1‘ 1947, dua to acmmlatiam
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Allegations by Senator McCarthy:
Casse ﬁ?

*This individual was emwployed by OWI in March, 1942, and transferred
to the State Department when that agency was taken over by the Depariment,
After a meeting of Commnists and Commnist sympathizers, he was arrested for
disorderly conduct, Two members of the Soviet underground sttespted to get
hin out of difficulty and bush up matters so he would not lose his position ia
the State Department, which indicates that he is of importance to the Soviet
underground, This information was set forth in detall in a memorandum, dated
' June 17, 1946, by an investigative agency, and brought te the attention of the
State Department, Eowever, this individusl was still with the State Department
in June, 1947, and still had top-secret clearance. On July 16, 1947, a hearisg
was finally held, I aw» not aware of the cutcoms of this Bearing. Eovever, &y
best knowledge i» that he is po longer with the State Department, but whether
he resigned, was discharged, or whether he received a job with sore other
Government agency I do not kmow, I fesl this case 18 important, Mr, Presidemt,
for a munber of reasonsi one of them being that after it was definitely preven
that the Communist underground had a deep interest in this man, and wvanted to
help him out, be still was given access to top-secret material for more than a
’..ro.

Possible Identificatiopt

This individual 1s apparonth” The Puresn files
reflect an applicant investigation was conduc p 1942 at vhich tixe JINEND

was being considered for a position with the Office of the Coordinator of Infor
matien,
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This individual 1s appareatly identical wi
referred to as "Case # B1l" in the material provided to the Buream on January 29,
1948, by on & confidential dasis, The informat:
sat forth [} s substantial e sane as alleged by Senator McCartly. In
this connection it is noted that the Buresn obtained photostatic coples of
testimony taken defore the Houss Appropriations Committes in connectioz with
the State Department Appropriatién Bill for 1949,

Under the teatimony of Familton BRobdinson, Dirsctor, Office of Contrel,
Division of Security and Investigation, on Jamuary 28, 1948, there is set forth
information to the effect that vidual involved in "Case # 81" (identified
in Lee's material as ﬂnl not smployed by the State Departmen
having been terminated by reason of reduction in force September 12, 1947, '

(62-39749-1109)
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Allepgations by Senator McCarthy:

Case No. 68. ®This individual was with the OIE. He signed
Communist Party petitions in which he alleged that he was a member therevof,
as did his parents also. On November l, 1941, the Civil Service Commission
recormended his removal from the Government. This was never acted upon.
He is still in the State Department and has been given top clearance,*

Fossible Identification:
This individual apparsntly is W The Bureau
files reflect an investigation was conduc conce g this individual
during Jamuary, February and March, 1942 for the Office of the Coordinator
of Information - Special Inquiry.

113
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Coples of the Bureau investigative report were sent to the Office of
the Coordinator of Information om April 3, 1542, A surmary was furnished to
the State Department on August 7, 15L6. OIE referred to by Senator McCarthy

is the Office of Information and Educational » ¥hich was the pre-

decessor of the present Voice of America.
The individual referred to by Senator McCarthy as "Case No, 68% is

apparently identical with the individual refe ®Case No, 83" in the
material provided to the Bur ; e -

.....

reflects no other derogatory informatiom
and the form giving him security clearance on October 8, 1947, was checked
PResults of investigation are completely favorable to subject,®

In this connection, the Bureau obtained photostatic cépi.ea of testimony
taken before the House Appropriations Committee in comnection with the State

Department Appropriation Bill for 1949, Under the testimony of Hamiltom Robinson
Director, Office of Control, Division of Security smd Investigation, on Jammary 28,

1948, there 1s set forth informstion to the effec vidual involved
in ®Case No, 83" (identified in Jce's material was employed
by the State Department having been ®approved.®

R N LIRS




41lezations by Sgnator liglarthy

Case /69 ~ "This individual was also employed by the OIS, However,
1ittle information was available on him except that he is a Russian, and that
his sister is a known Commnist and that he associates closely with Communists,®

Possihle Id-ntificstion

This individual is apparently Fon whom &
Loyalty of Government Employees investigation was conducted by this Bureau

in 1945 at the reg:est of the Department of State, New York,

Copies of reports covering the investigation concerning this indivi-
dual were transmitted to the U. S. Civil Service Commission by cover letter
dated July 21, 1948, By letter dated Oc 26, 1948, this Bureau was advised

by the Civil Service Commission that had res’gned or was otherwise
sedarated from Federal service,

we
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Alis~aticns bv Senator .'cCarthy

*Case Lo. 70. This indivi‘ual arein is the typical Voice
of hzerica enployee. The investipative acencies have jndicated that
he Is zffiliated with Communist-frort organizaticns and hes eommuristic
syapathies. He is still vith the State Departoent.”

Fcesihle YRentification

This indivi+ual possibly is idertical with the person

ned in Case Ne. 70. The Puregn files reflect that an investi-

ted in July, 194E, wvnier Fublic law 402 -

Ofpies ¢f the reyoris vwere sept 10 & E. The fi oey
not indicate mhather or not -15 ctill emplovnd by State.

bé bre
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Allegations by Senator McCarthys
Case #71

"This individual was employed by OIE in February, 1643, He sntsred the
United States in 1942 i1llegally, He is a Pulgarian, He lived six months with
the oditor of a Commnist-controlled Bulgarian newspaper, Ee is a close associate
of known Communists,

"The Government investigative agency reported that the sudject was relunct:
to bear arrxs during the war, and that he faked inability to understand or speak
Evgliish so as to avoid the draft, He was issued a certificate of naturaliszation
on October B, 1945, on a false petition wvhich stated he entered the United States
on May 6, 1941. EHe is 3till working for the State Department, despite a rule that
aliens shall not work therein, and while I have not been abdle to go into the matte:
completely, I have been informed that he also bas top~secret clearance.*

Possidle Identification:

This individual 1is




A copy of the initial report in this case was furnished to the
State Department and Imigration and Naturalization Service, snd informstion

as to his departure fron th

e United Stetes was subsequently furnished these
agencies by letter, -

be p1¢-0
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Allegation by Senator McCarthy

Case No. 72. "This case, Mr. President, is interesting in that it is the
direct opposite from the cases I have been reading. Y cite it to show that unless
one has a communistic background one cannot qualify for a position with the Voice
of America, at least in the New York office. This man applied for a job with the
Voice of America. He was investigated in the fall of 1946 for a position on the
Russian desk of OIE. Investigation showed he was a refugee from the Red revolutiom.
He was naturalized in 1927. He has a reputation sa an expert in Russian affairs,
having studied them for a pericd of many years. He was employed with 0SS from
February 1942 to December 1942, and then was requested to0 resign. He was farced
to resign because of Coomunist pressure. A known Communist and s NXVD agent in the
United States openly stated, according to the Intelligence files, that he wmas too
anti-Communist to be employed by OSS. This man's immediate superior with 088 told
him he was forced to fire him because of c¢ircumstances beyond his control. A high
State Department official confirmed the reason for this man's dismissal from O8S.

"This individual was very highly recommended by several witnesses as a
high type of man, a democratic American, who supported democracy for Russia and
opposed cormunism. However, he was turned down and was never employed ty OIE.
This was at 2 time when they were taking on all the other debris I have just
described. PFortunately, hmver, his services are being presently made use of |- 4
XcCloy in Germany, where he is acting fiscal adviser and, I understand, doing &
good job. I believe I overlooked stating that he was bm in Kiev, Russia, in
1877 I do not confuse this man, as I said, as being a Coomunist. The reason I
cite the case is to show that the one good, sure way not to get into the Voice of
America is that one is a loyal American and not an anti-Communist.®

Poseible Identificatiog

This individwsl is appnrentl:—

Bursau records reflect that an investigation was conducted concerning him
under the provisions of Exscutiys Order 9835 in connection with his appointment te

the position ormith the Department of the Army. The results of
this investigatiUMy ucted during August, September and October, 1948,

were transmitted to the Civil Service Commission by letter dated November 4, 1948.




The Loyalty Beview Board advised by letter dated Jume 24, 1949, that
had resigned or had been otherwise separated from Federal service prior

to decision on loyalty. —

b6_b7c,
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Allegations by Senator leCarthy

Case 1o, 73 = "This individual is in the Foreign Service. He was
born in 1913, practiced law from September 1936 to September 1542, He was
with the Board of Economic Warfare from November 1942 to September 1943. He
has been with the State Department as a senior economic analyst from September
1913 until the present time. He was an applicant for a position as Foreign
Service career officer. An investigative report dated June 1947 disclosed
that he has always associated with known leftists and was highly recommended
by four well-known fellow travelers. While in Califormia his closest associates
for several years were two active Communists, A former law assoclate for this
individual refused to recommend him for Federal employment, stating he was
extremely far to the left. A memorandum in his f£ile dated December 12, 19L6,
requested investigation of black-market activities on his part in Spaln. Wo
report on this point, however, has been made available, A superior court judge
in California, who has known the subject well, stated that under no circumstances
would he recommend him for a Government position, because of his extreme leftimm,
and that he would not have him in any responsible Govermment position. Another
California judge sajid this individual associated closely with fellow travelers,
and he would definitely not recommend him, This individual, to the best of my
knorledge, is still in Foreign Service, stationed in ¥adrid, Spain.®

At ki o o

H
>y

-. h ..2
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Poasible Identification

*hu Dot been investigated by the Buresu. There is no
subversive derogatory information in the Burean files identifiable with his

except for information which was furnished to the Burean on & very tial
bas on Januvary 29, 1948.

who was referred to as "Case
0., 9i%, substan same as that alleged by Senator McCarthy which is
set forth above.

It is noted that photostatic coples of the testimony of Hamilton
Robinson, Director, Office of Control, Iivision of Security Investigations,
State Department, before the House Appropriations Comittee on January 28, 1948
contained the following: =

sCase #91, m according to Lee's list) not now
employed; applicant resigned November 12, 1917 pending
further investigation.® "(62-39749-1109)

. b7c,D




Allegations by SLenstor ilcCarthy
Tase 1o, 74

nThis individual vas employed on an American mission to the Far
Last during 1947. Intelligence units indicated that he was furnishing
information to & Russian agent, and two sovrces of information reported
that he was repressnting hinmself as an American intelligence agent. A&t
that time he had been given clearance to confidentisl information. He
vas relieved of his perticular ascignment and transferred to different
vork within the Department.“

Possible Zcdentiffcation

The above captioned individusl is possibly identical with the
person described in case mumber 7. A loys Oro Was submitted by
the Lepartment of State for : :
A review of the Bureau -
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Allezations by Senator keCarthy

Case Noe 75+ This individual was employed in December 1946 in the
Foreign Service in the State Department, According to the files in the Depart-
ment, he is a known contact of two suspects in the investigation of Soviet
espionage activities in the United States, The investigative report dated
idarch, 1947, showed he sent material to one of the Soviet espionage suspecta
who had previously given him the nanmes of two well known Communists whom he .
could contact abroad,

Porsible Identification

This individual is possibly identical with the subject of a m
loyalty ingquiry made by the Bureau in June. 1948, entitled

1 [
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HZllerztlions by Seneior lclarthys

L

net invelve comnunistic ectivities, but does shed some
ble rezsons for some individusls'! belng employed by the
) tnis inveolves thie czse of a2 young mén rho was very patently
13 who had meds gross nicstatemmts in his anplication. He was
r caployment. One of the superiors in the gepa‘tment then wrote
£z note to the officer who had th2 tack of deciding vhether or not to employ
this younz mzn. That was after prossure 2d bzen applisd froz 2bove to get
hir @ jeb. The following is the comment mrde by the employing officers ®If
e s0 1lit*le concerned w.th the cuelity of Depertment personnel, there

Is 1ittle vwe can ao. I believe he is nore interested in the pelitics of the
situelicn.!

»
--3 [ ]

Tis individual is apperantly lio investigztion
nes becn conducted concernin; nim by the Zurecu, 3Surezu files fail to refllect
zny inferctiion identifizble with hin other then Infornztion provided to the

Turceu on Jznuary 2%, 19ui, Db on 2

L.U.lﬁ&u_.l.t.."l baSJ.-S wuu‘ L,-l"‘.- Trese . TLO as LEE0 Ll 93" a"'id -'Qr-
matlen tLJst;nt4allJ Yhe stie &5 allage ¥y Senctor lceCarthy is set forth

It is roted in 4nis connection thzt the Zureau obtained photostatic copies of

tﬂst‘"ong talicr before the House Avprozriztions Comnittee in connection with

e Stete Dennru.,nt Aspropristlon 211l for 1549. Under the testimony of
1Ea +lton Tchinson, wirector, Office of Control, Idivision of Security and
Invest _g7tlicn on January 20,1548, there is set forth informetion indicating
thet the ipsiviiual 1nvolvea in "Jase No. F6M (identified in Lee's material
zs “!ras not employed by the State De.artusnt, having
TeSiENiw anualy Jey 1947 \0¢-3y?h9-1109}
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Allegations by Senator icCarthys:
Case No, T8.

"This individual has made ap;lication for a P-8 position in the State
Departnent, He has been employed by the Treasury Department from April, 1940,
up to the present time, except for military release from July, 1942, to December,
1942, State Department files show that he was highly recommended by two individue
engaged in Soviet esplonage activities. Another Government investigzative agency
incicated that he was one of the contacts of the subject of a Soviet espionage
case, One of his references refused to recormend him because of his associetion
with pro=-Communists, This individual is still holding a hizh-salaried position
with the Treasury Department, in work, as I understand, directly with ths State
Departnent,”

Possible Identifications

This individual is possibly identical with
%10 was born

A vreliminary investipation was conducted, which failed to deveiop

any additicnal pertinent information tending to establis assceciation
with mnd, accordingly, the Loyalty form Va® -eturned with the
following stamp: "No disloyal data F3I files, June 24, 1948
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. Condics of all imvestigative revorts an vere
Tcrxarded the Zconomie Cooperation Administration and the Civil Service Gun- -
rission eon October 27, 1948,

Letter datecd October 25, 1948, from the Zconomic Cooperation Administra-
ticn advised that! 7as one of four individuals whose services had

been t.er.i ."iiatedl and requested that any further investigation be discontimed,

Letter dated January 28, 1949, from Seth W. Richardson, Chairman
loyalty Rteview Zoard, V. S. g i =ade reference to

on was ap-
pare’tly 95f‘d on the full f.u.eld _nvestzgatlon for Econordc Cooperation idnministra
tion, copies of vwhich were sent to Civil Service).

The files fail to reflect Fwes ever employed by the State Depart-
ment, it »eing noted that the individial mentioned in Case No. 78 had made

aprlication for a P-8 position in the State Department. .
Alsc, according to Senator Lelarthy's statement, one reference refused
t> recormend the individual mentioned because of his association with pro-
Communists, It will he noted the five references interviewed in the Economis
Cooperation Administration investigation recomende- and furnished no
derngatory information concerning him,

In addition, according to Senator McCqrthy's statement, the individual
referred to has been erplcyed by the Treasury Department from 1940 to the present,
emcebt for military release from July, 1942, to December, 1942, It will be
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Allecations by Senator leCarthyz
Case No, 79

"This individual is on the special project staff at the State Department.
The intelligence report in his file indicates that numerous informants reported
he *as pro-Communist, radical, and of dubious background. Hovever, I understand
he has been given top secret clearance,"

Posgible Tentificationg

Tis individual is possibly identical with —

A check of the general indices of the Bureau has disclosed that, while
no investigation has been conducted concerning him, the Bureau, as of the present
time, is rrocessing a nersonnel security questionnaire with a view tovards conductir
an investigation of him under the provisions of the Atomic Bnergy Act of 1946, '
The recuest for the investipgation is pr ted on the fact that he is

A review of the Burcaun files diaclosed tha

la o~ 129



It is noted that the indivicual referred to by Senator cCarthy under
"Cage No, 79" is apparently identical with the individual referred to as "Case

-

. 1087 dn +he matoris) nravided 40 the Purasn am Jormuowr 20 10/8  An &
ELASE T S ArRA W A SRR W s e I W W e RN W WASW - LA I 1Y -~y e F et e S
ccnfidecnt’al basis by

is identified a8 "Case No, " and information is set forth that he

In this ccnnection, the Bureau obtained vhotostatic conies of testinmony
taken before the Jouse Anpropriations Committee in connection with the State De-
partment Anopropriation Bill for 1949, Under the testimony of Hamilton Robinson,
Director, Office of Control, Division of Security and Invesiigation, on January 28,
1048, there a ;ears information to the effect that the individual involved in
" WCase N-, 105" (ideatified in lLeefs meterial vas emsloy
by the State Trpartwent, having been "arproved®,

(62-39749-1109).



Allezations by Senstor lieCarthy

"Case Jumber 80. This individuzl is a chief in the Tivision of
Internztional Lzbor. The Department's investigative egzency indicates receipt
oﬁ infornation in October, 19L6, to the effect thet this individual was &

nenber of at lee.st one CO"munisb-i'ront orgam.zation and is a fellow traveler.

ok 7P S ™
;"3., horever, still retains his position in the State Department.®

© Foesible JYdeontification

This individual apparently is_ The Bureau

files reflect thet an invest.u.gation was conducied concerning him during
Sextenber &nd Octob 1517 when he was an applicant for a positiom with the

“is‘xburn was again investigated by the Bureeu under the ﬁ It; Eaﬁ-s

vas being retained,
epartuent of Justice on Larch 29, 1949, and by memorzndur

dzsed inril 15, 1949, the Devartment advises g ed to disclose
s cvidence of & violation of any Federal statw
L8
(-
A~ 4
1 ‘ - T D
vy W —

GDPJ.BS of the loyalty reports T

L
L S 4
b

11 .
dod

s e e B Gy e et e g - ———_ e 4 . e ——— T W g e ST W e Ve w @ o S wiey T ———— e = -
e ————— —

LI - — s

He s —— Ry



Allezations by Senator Nelarthy:

Case Jo. 81, *I think thie individual has bdeen doing this
Hation untold danagze because of the high position she holds in the Volee
of Anerica., This individual was in the Yoloe of America project, ia the
Yow York office, until sazme time ago. £Ehe was transferred %0 Jurope,
technically unier control of the Commanding General, in the same type of
work as the Voice of imerica, and sudsegquently the sntire project was
transferred back to the State Department, and ahe 1s today in the State
Departaent.

"Phe file $n this case containe a wealth of inforsstioa indlcating
that this individusl is an extrmmely dangsrous and active Oomsunist, com-~ -
pletely disloyal to the United States, and loyal $o0 Soviet Russia. Mush
of the information here, however, was given in etrictest coafidence Yut 1
shall try to glve somevhat of a picture of this persox.

%It is perhaps sufficient %0 point out that the vitaesses vithout an-
ception have stated in essence that this individual has collecteld ia her
office a mixture of fellov travelers and pssuds liderals and cutright
Oomuunists. Yhess witnesses ialicats that the group is close knit and
attaspts a vicious charactar assassination of anyons vho attemptis 0 disagres
with them, and spparently rather successfully so.

e vitoesess without exception sesm to feel that this ialdividual
has exertod a great deal of contirol over the information useld on ths Volos
of Anerica, and 1s doing the United States immsasurabdle damage.

87 understand that this individual is 2ov in Burops, snd,
although technically under the oontrol of the Army, is ia effect, to all
intents and purposes, under the control of the State Depariment. uad 19
still doing the same vork as that involved iz the Volce of Americs,

formerly worked on in ¥ev York.

tyr, Fresident, since this paper was dlctated night defore last
1 find that she is dack in the State Department,

"Iumediate steps should de taken, is my opinion, %o-odtain mot
only the dlscharge dut the prosecution of this fadividnal,*

‘ o Possidble ldentification:
mi- tndividusl s imi ia'um vlm
The Noresu's o8 Telleot a
yalty investigation was conduc oonterning -
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Reports were submitte Civil Service Commission on December
15, 1948, estigzation were submitted on
April 11, . ] own in the file as of Tebruary 23,

* 1950.
Reports were subm to the Department on Decemder 22, 1948 and
ere sudmitted on April 11, 1949,
pAartaent a n May 15, 1359, that no prosecutive action was
contemplated.
‘ ) Coples of % husbepd
were tubmit od to on Decealit

results o submi tted on N —

Auzust 19'. ' Vg fac 1 ¥t he :
:”und r g raign mntigation vei

adn ¥ epar tment o.dvinl thlt 20 pronomﬁ'n
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on ?Joseph.n ,!cOarthy i‘~
enates Office” Building_4 »m

tulatlons on’ ‘your one-nan tight to dercat communism 1n'the g

eystate Departnent “and I am forwairding ‘informpation that may Dbe: 'of -

Liiassistance o you in this regard. ‘I am also’ enclosing a oopy. or
e letter written by me to Presjdent Harry S. “*Pruman,,eopy of .
=whioh Wwent to Senators Taft and Knowland . *You' will. alao rind
_harevith LY letter from

-to me. . "
B nP- o e : - P"' T4 J

. IR "".:(‘-4 B “:’r‘ e "" g "' -

- I returned rromrornoaa‘wlthin the 1agt "and or course you
+.4re well mware of the situation out there &%t this time. . I still

Rl gbelleva .that ‘Formosa can be hela and that it would . build our

“prestige ‘in the Pacifio if we were to gilve aid to the Nationaliét
rfﬁchinaao Government in the form

of military equipment guch as ' -
1ight and medium tanks, radar, ‘small arms, three-inch guns, anti-.-~w~
,-alrornrt‘lnd cowbat planes. ' Thia equipment is avallable and is
~’obsolete as far as our own millitary standards require, but would |
.be of great assistance in the eta

nd .belng made by the Nationalist
i;Governnent ;- }q. ) ‘i,r‘_ _ fj*“~ ) ; '

oAl
‘.'_.._x A

still heartlly diaagrae with the atand taken by oﬁr Btate Deoart-i
‘and , ~The-situation s -z

E yNow to get dovn to racta vhieh ma} be of asslétanco to you ln your
4.:01ght to prove that there are people in the employ of the State
%#Departnent who definitely eshovld be behind bars.

e {- N begin wilth, =5
*there wus &n influx. of anywhere from 100 to. 1,000 Chinese-and other.‘
inationals ‘to Vancouver from Hong Kong ‘since the first of the year. -
rOur ‘8tate Department was well aware of this. :There was no. cheek - .<;:
“made to.see if any of theae people were COmmunists or -the represen-
>tatives “of ‘the Commpunist Government; but ‘1t was definitely handled
gthrough the English Government of Hong Kong by traniis. vigas, . no .~
'. Theae vigas could be purchased by anyone with

‘the faet that up

,I ‘am #ure that 1t would be an 1mpossib111ty to locate and check.
zall ths 1nd1viduala vho came on these ohartered trips rrom Hon?




ng, o hov lany or‘them are how 1n tho*Unltod States and were
: entwhare “by the conmunlst Government,”: -%his should never have
een-allowed to exist inaamuch as they’?lew from Hong Kong- over o
‘Anerioan:uir-routes. stopping .at Honolulu, “wand . thence on to T
. -, $Eventually after much criticlsm ‘our Btate Department
": hcir use or that routa ’but agaln too late.,

prll Zoth. “this time ‘golng to‘Costa Rica and other ports where
hey wil} . have acceass to entry into the United States. Again I .

want ¥o*¢ay that the State Department, or repreaontatives of the w’“

tate "Department in Hong Xong,are well awdare of this situatilon.. B
_t;lould be impossible for the Federal Bureau of Investigation to
rack ‘down ‘each "of ‘these individuals that have left China, and
1lluleave ‘China on these chartered flights unless Congress were"

ig1low ‘a"greater appropriation for the Federal Buréau of Investl- ?r;f~

ation.Buch motion would not be necessary if our State Department

as aotually intereated 1n keeplnv aubveralve lndlvlduals out or

It 48 oommon knowledge 1n Hong Kong. and although I ao not have"
e sctual evidence, I belisve it can be procured, to show that for . _°
L uerres$10,000 -oF $20, boo ‘entry into the United Btates 6an be arranged -
5through ‘Andividuals 1in our State Department in Hong Kong. For con-
Jtlrlation‘on this subject (it 1s Alscussed quite’'freely and openly
“1n Hong KOng) _you oould ohook with of the
}aong uong. 'su- T

o} la atter 13 atriotly oonfldentlal and I am 1n ho posltion to Ll
“Pight 'a 11bel suit. - I am therefore asking you not to present this .
wﬁiottor openly wnless you can arrange for an 1nvest1gatlon of the ... .

otlvltles of the Btate Department in Hong Kong. If this informa- ...

jon were Eiven to the papers, or thils letter shown to any investi- i
‘gating -committes, I would have to glve "‘actusl ‘dvidence and faots, -

“whish .I- olnnot arford to.do on my own. _For.my own proteotion. 1

#aF » ¥ L E® . 1€ SELa - (] (10 ¥ Lo DL

,“oaraay and common gosslp n Bong Iong.{:~'

r* Rl

,?hero Y9 1n the employ of tﬁb State Department 1n Hong Kong one
~“Ghineége who has acquired tremendous ‘wealth during the last slx ..

“wonths, i There are also other individuals in the employ of ‘our -

"‘Btate Department who live in luxury far beyond the standard of

other 1nd1v1duals vhose salaries rar oxoeed thelr own.~~’




Efn Taipehnif our Navy*hed %o’ leeve Shenghei. (Thle enclosure‘
elative to 48 ‘the only.copy I have, ‘und if :you wish
+tokeep 1t for your riles I woulduappreolate your sending ne 5

ﬁb@pk B eopy-)

. K¢ “the “time our Navy Yert Shanghai they aia fly
,;vire and two children to Taipeh but our Btate Department rerused
-Tto glve him any type Job*ncluding that of a _common jeep driver.,}

“information about the activities of any -individual who was doing ;
rong. *4%In the eévent of -the fall of Formosa, _ : .

S isand two children would be assassinated because of the -aid he geve:

B ,ﬁ*to American Intelligenee from 19&5 to date.c"You w111 notlce thet

R AY B
:or such a nature that 1t vould aeaiat us greatly 1n caee of war £
ﬁ?'lth Russia, yet we let remain in Taipeh without food-ory
‘{:»¢lothing; ‘in fact he and his ramlly are eleeplng on a bare floor.
.‘\th ‘don't we bring

belleve .he would be of great assiatance 1n thia matter.

It vould be quite elmple to cheok

*~b1emiehed. as has happened to others who -have tried to brlng this.
?type .of data to you or. -others, who ocould possibly bring ‘1t out" -into
he open, I am requesting that you do not publish this letter - . = ‘¢
thich I have written., nor allow it to be ugsed in any 1nyoet1gat1qn .

“because, -as gtated abdve, I am not in a financial position %o ifx:’
“fight a_gult and I would have to aequlre all necessary date t0° ﬂch

;;State Department overseae wae warned of this letter and’ the 1nror-
atlon: dlsclosed hereln, they would cease their ectivlties, ‘and -
4% would becone very dirfleult to seoure the evidence necessary
...ffor your work, , A T : :

! dé!ipt know how Yyou w111 go about procurlng the additlone} 1nror—-
matiOf necessary on these peopls but I belleve it can be acquired -
“through someone working for you in Hongz Kong and Talpeh, -As_a .
matter of fact, I believe would be your man, .“I -

- Wwill be glad to give you ‘any iureuc: ausormation which becomes
avallable to me -and if I ecan be of any other assistanoe to you

aiin thls case,_don't heaitate "to call upon me.: .

Binoerely yours.; ‘




Boyod™ eryiuéxrwyuﬂ-umwzoaan 195001101081:13001'3'1)1"' e
ot which you wWrote o ‘the President of the United States on § Janvary AT |
s ¥Noediess to say, I fully concur in your views, and I am very glad
X ow that a’California democrat sees the Far East picture along the same _
: ‘democrat. -I_fought for eight years in China to defeat ~° .-
50 gream of Asiatic and world conquest. ; My objectives during the ..
B5De (N6S_ expresa _ » Roosevelb ir RERNESER

'A'treét china 'Mspendent of foreign po-ner i.nfluence.

7 ¢ ; A democratic rom of govermnent of the peOPIe, the peOple and -
#rT e 7 Afor the “people. . - I R
; ‘3_),--‘4‘. ch;}m friend:ls to the United States. St o L T

re' than"oi@t years of terrible privat.ions and su.t‘fering, China AT

© onoessions %o Russia at the Yalta Cmference and to Russia's Allegal - ot

and unlawful mloyment of these concessions and also, to our’ consistent S

- botaging of the'Nationalist Govermment from 1945 to the present date, - .

% hcne ‘bf;tbese objectives has been realized, Today China is far from h-ee, e

7 7. Ethe peoble are sctually enslaved by a handful of Red leaders; China is mot .~ .+
) t because she is wmder the iron hand of the Russian bear, and the L E

t 18 llmost openly hostils to t.ha United Stat-es. __ :

Mmintstration. Beginn:lng with General Marshallts inspired attempt to
Sommmize China in 1946 and vontinuing down t6 the present day,’'our every ..
rncm} p,ction ‘has contributed to the downfall of the Republic of China. .-:-~. .

-..La. 4 ".'i* n
&:pita t11 or the drastic defeata oi‘ the paat three years, _the situation 1s
#not hopoless, 'If Formosa end Hainan Island are held, the Chinese Commumists :
will be forced $o expend a major portion of their military resources in an -
attempt 1o take ‘these places, While this is a continuation of ¢ivil war, it .-

-

- is far. preferablo to permitting the Chinese communists to employ the ‘ o1

¥ odn the eommiution of Asia, If Formosa is taken by the Commmnists,. dt will
“he hposai‘ble %0 defend the Philippines, and Mr, Acheson's "crescent line" . -
extending &om Japan thrm:gh Okinawa bo t.he Philippines wﬂ.‘l lose its’ snuthecm




' ' a8 a base.*’the comnﬁ.sts 1111 mmify the eold SRR
r in’ &a Philippines by sending in reinforcements of men and supnlies unti.'l.
‘  Mrs Acheson nd his Red staff will proclaim a "Peoples Revolution®
’!.n these islahds end maturally, a "hands oi‘f" attitude by t.he United States -
' tion. ‘of the ch:.na"rooplwf war, « Lo : |
; IMMW&W%GWWomtm@Mo—ohm
';""ﬂl in Siam ‘Will be stepped u;i'by ro!nrorcements of men and aupplies seat
fgcrtm the_ _Gulr of Tonkin, g

: or a.‘,... zation of ::-l._rv, )
_of Asia, In ,fact, it 'la ot desired by ‘Wolotov, whé is pulling strings for -
> the ‘conquest of the Far East, However, the result of the cold war ds es .
damging to twr interests in the Far East as if it were a shooting war.
Wo lose access to all the raw materials in this entire area, and we;;lose
the‘_ #upport : of o.lmost lgalf the peOple of the ‘world. :

‘I d1d_pot intend to engage in ‘such s 1ong"as.seuasmn of this 'mteer, but
:I hopo yon wi.ll r:nd mater:hl in my remarks t.o contimm yow fight for the

[18X) S1ANC, Lands are today the mos
2 s

ent  ‘world :!ncluding Gemarv.';. .
5 RN _, b

-

'9“? .
st peraonal regards, I m




lhrry S. Truman
mmu Bouse

. fhh letter 1: wr:ltton to you 1n regard to the detense md stnte-_'_
tic ’!.lport-lnco df Taiwan, Formosa. I have returned from a . ;", : ..,::,

“.trip to Formosa and wish to take this opportunity to not only give you my

*,ﬁm, but an aotuslly true picture of the situation in Formosa. I was on a

e ‘hninon trip u\d lllo chockj.ng mteriel tor the Nationalist Govemnent. of -

"‘l'hc nortle and conditlon of the armed forces undor the direct.ion
*wet Monlinho Chiang Xal Shek 1s of a very high calibre. Their food,

e elothing and equipment, camps and quarters are very good. It has not been ’

. = OPOUght out by any of the so called visitors por roprescntnti’ns of our St.at.e
‘*g*r,abaptrtlmt that the over-all picture in the Nationalist Army has changed - .-
... conslderably, There bave been new ‘generals appointed who are young, progres-

= .~ eive and well ‘1iked bty the troops. The armored diviaion, which is under t,h. o

ST %Bonorauuho'o son, is doing & splendid job, am was shown in the battle of ' .-

«¥ Kingman with a loss of approximately 10,000 Communist soldiers and an addi~ - =

£ uoml-vu,ooo Coinmunists captured. As you are probably aware, there were =~ -
Anorim perscnnel repairing snd re-conditioning the equipment that was ho-

. rAng used. It is definitely a fact that the Communist troops are being sup~

L -plied with Ruspiaz materiel and, in some instances, being t.rlinod by t.ho _—

Ny “u” porlmpol md \mdor aircct Ruuian uuporv:l-im. N o

*.;-e Tt M«i‘:‘;?'% '!'ho Unit.od Stgtu, through 1t.a atat- Dcpart:nent "has’ blunderod am:l
_ ‘Wdirectly sssisted the Communist regime of Chira in their fight .. :
with the Nationalist Armies under the directionos Gcnerulinino Chiang Kai
Shek because of the inability of the officials of our State Depertment to . =~
i pake declsions and because of political differences between our present Admin- o
istration and Gcnor&lissmo ahd Madame Chiang Kai Shek at the last slection. -
7. We have definitely failed in ox‘ctrorts to thwart Communism in China. :Qur
Stat,o Doporhent has issued ‘s Watement to the effect t.hat Taiwan (Fomosa)

C—IRD0 u-v.. .-I.




the Paciuc. ‘I an 'nl]. aware of the holl our lmiu, Iluy am leinu vmt w

Ahrough to asquire bases from which we could operate for the successful com-
stion of ‘the last war, - Is the State Department dbetter. oquipped, and does

t lwn MOTe hmlodgo o.t \urtm, Sombat technique and whnt. gcoguphim

LAnC . L Fuiarg ol . Be

lbd, mpcohny, thc West COub ‘of these United States of ucrict, than lwd- B
. ars of our armed ‘forces wuch as General Douglas MacArthur, who has spant more
%m the Pacific and who has s mach more ‘thoréugh huidgc M wnditimn'-
“}Iﬂmdﬂho,lllﬁllldlit. mcl AR N e + giel
“Aid an exceptionally good job--actually cne beyond rcpmch; nlu Gpnonl
% Fillaire Channault of the Air ‘Corps-~both of whom have stated the necessity for
» ling Formosa at all cost. In addition to bringing forth this polnt as *
to thi qullncati.on of General MacArthur to determine the course of action ~*
2 e 1 - public, snd sspeciall s Bem~
-,bcn “of our Suto Dopart.unt. ud Congress to tour the Orient and Bee the con- .
.‘.rdit.ions ‘not “only of the persornel of the Chiness Armies but also those of the .
i~ Bnglish Anlcs in the Or:lent., and then nhe s trip to Japan whar- tho occupn- NS

but dir-ct and guido you through Japm propor. It. uculd mke ym prmd to he

an American, to see the morale and sondition of the Amertcan troops in Japan;

.and 4t would wake any nation think twice before an attack on thh mtion when =
thu 'riuw our boyu nnd dec their cont.entunt. and uoralo. LneT o

: -"“. Lo 1f we 1ose !‘onou we will lnn 1oat. not onl; 'y p-rtoct niutary

o buo for Arny operations, but the controlling linK between China, the Philip-

pinu, Indo China, Siam, Burma and all’ or Indis; and 1t. is a well known fact

Fomosa.. Ho Imow that 1t has bnn a published rsct that the Communists of SR
+Cnina Thave openly stated that they will assist the Comzunists of Indis to gain |
“yoentrol of that country and area. There can be no reason, political or per- -
“ponal, great ‘anough that our present Administrstion should hand dver'te the .
*Communists that which we, the former officers and men of the armed forces, sac-..

rificed so much to capture or acquire during the last war:. The so called White

!_Paper 1ssued by the State Dcpartmnt wu nothing tut a hllnd to hidt tho:lr mil- '
!takuandblundoringlncm.m i < _ T e

- . The for.going and’ what I now hne t.o uay i- w oun perlonal apinion
usd it u aluo my opinion that we have the most blundermg, unt.raln.d group of
m ixi our sut.e Departmcnt. » or it is dofinitd.y being Tun or mapirod by Gon- S

becsuse I am in positien to know what will happen in the Pacific md ‘the ‘Hut
% Coast 'of these United States of Americs in the event of a war with Russia and -
1! we do not posseas these bases :Ln the Pacitie tor operatiom under thoae

A




LB DT ey 5,090

S T ' L T s S
Slan o We sre at the present time in the best md most. fomidablc pout.im :
SR wo hmn ﬁor been in so far ss sliminating the control of the Far East by = -
= -__“,wlinnh. ‘It 18 not necessary to ststion American ‘troops in Formosa to succood
“in eur cbjective, namsly, to destroy Communism in the Far East. If you will .
"recall, eno of Mr, Lenin's statements was to the effect that "We, the Ruuhnl, R
< will force the United 3tates of America to spend its self to dest.ruction._
“Thers is no questicn about it, they are succeeding. We arernow in a pogitlcn
_ f»**'tt turn -bhe table sin $his nlput on Russis dn the followdng gamner, . Ms. all .
5 . Mmow that it would destroy the economy of Russia, or any other oountry, to
" have to supply all of China with food, clothing and necessary squipment for
. .- both the srmed forces and the civilian population of China. Therefore, if we
© o % sent Generalissimo Chiang Ksi Shek the necessary military wquipment such as .
- fizindar, tanks (preferably M-5s) 1ight bombers, fighter ¢raft, and small arms and. W
"-gf__;‘_,nmnitim with which he can defend Formoss dnd continue his attacks on tho -
#" mainland from Formosa and place & blocksde around Chins proper, Communist 4
e chim'o only source or oupply would bo tron Buaah' and vhen B.ussh l‘l.ilod bo

= Lut. but not. leut., ﬁ:ghnd probtblyby thc tinc ;m idll hnn ro-
’ coivod this 1ot.tor, will have recognized Communism in China. 'This is being ‘
‘x done for material gain to England without regard to what it means not mly to © R

f -"f;;rngxma tut to the United States of America from the standpoint of its effect
47 " on the rest of the world. -Will not England and also. this nation have lost face -
4y . uith the rest of t.ho world if we recogniu Comunian 1n Chl.m vhilt _rotusin.g to

L fon th, one Mnd md reruu to do 80 on the ot.hur. "é;

I would consider ita priviloce and a ploaauu
ny deel pecessary for the p.u'pou of foruudiu

fk.f*ff l- Lrom F u T
rest i Aot’ pcnonﬁ ot det qteiy!g: the' '"
fo.n of our oountry. .

: .,1\ ‘

b r. T f R
: ‘ S b T IR A i
SN S Am a Democrst from California; I voted for you sad v
'-';Z‘licvc you have donc s fine Job, and I would like to mee you oontinue on tho sm
‘eourse. -I would like to hear from you and. know that you personslly have read

;j}thi: letter inasmuch as it is the views of one’who has no pcrsonal mternt md

e




,aéux, .
‘ Bty . E oL he Bae gﬁmroh im’ci
; ‘auhe Yoy, pttended - Anglorhinesesollege dn-]
;hlt4pit!.‘;in ﬂaiemher 1925 Tor pursuft tghishérg“qantian l!f 2
higa’ for London,’ xnglmd, ¥hore ho was pffired -a%seh
ad hoalagy attche ‘Westminisser. callag mbr.tako ynuaruﬁx: ,
“Maolygan, Jeoretary Oanoral®of tho-Pregbyverien’ chn.groh
Wreat Britaln Bod Jodsland, #3353 Rideell Bguare iSusndod ¥ MCL .,
GquB9 oL his ‘Aigslinabisn kowards other ‘ypbation, ﬁomtd—h 13
3T et Howover, 80,867t for she UsA &a Adgust. dr?;i"“' :
dwih-alidoe, ,ﬁaueca s Berea, ol
hoal ufﬁnainou and, j’inano e 1)

tdrned ta chlm at svlahc:i end af _ s
reat lines Bf Work, frinelpally -4 export: hasinnuuﬁ!
;_«hy. ‘4t the gnd HT 1945, . he was ofﬁ.oiauy @ohnaoted mith
. ratirad) Int.oi.ligent Qffiaer; é;!th J’Leo«;,&s
& oammnd of Adm, .Qnarlea M, Gooka, L Luter on,andor 4he’;
f:z adp, ;0scar Badger, ho mas &ppoiated "aa Tatelligent Asils
. ,:ntelugent ALialson 0fripor, ‘ConWesPas 'sn'd;pon
m‘;ent.l.y servedias Boourity Secrotary 4o $ho US Havel 25t r!‘aon ,
ies; Shanghal, .;nd.j,,us uais;m |an’ :or ’the Us ‘Nevel ¥p g 04
h ao au‘bhoru;i s S 2

F ‘w_'--‘

f.wln 1946. nhile qopneoted uth the US avy, -he “1lb oo'nduote

casexport business 17318 pﬁfioes at Mo, Shanghai ‘%here X
T.he.wug visited b thﬁd%ands‘af VS ‘military and-neval personnels-wio?
uﬁyhad aome Irom different seéryios oommand postdthroughouy $he 'snbire
i Pacitio, At that time,: name wags: Wqll Xnown o A1l thé:i:v
%?hoadqaarters in the ‘eptire Pacific area, bspediall Qdibkinawa. e
he had @coved a3 sort of unptficial host, Mith his%Roney wnd: ‘$nthu-"4
»sinsm,*to hundreds of serviccmen who had ‘gome t5 vlait ‘him Wwith~
51e¥tera 9 -introduction frim matual-friends. [Col. A. Xo8%,"0IC, 4
2aWelfare & Reorcetion officdéery; 8th AF,, Oxipawd - Cols" Galdamxth 5!9‘
“iIiifare affioer, GHQ.,,racya. - Gol, John” Garmionael farmer rravast .
-“iZiMarshal; Okinawa Basé Qomsand, Bt -present, Diatriot Direotor of
‘H\ﬁ“ pmtgration & BHaturalfzation Serviac, Los‘;ngaies.‘calit. - Bol
dohn. Hargraves, Chief ourgeon, PAGUSA..Hanill, ¢ T3 4 %th'theae“
‘gantlemen oan testity on my Bohalf, -Brig. Gen. Patriok fimdberle
iﬁommander, lat,Air Dlviaian, Oklnawa. oan also verity,garhge'i@;
- A s . P LI "“*“"
M AS an lntelligent assiatant to edes _ .. ho has" 8371
* Ruddreds of reporis 5o tho U3 Navy in reeard %o Sowiev's. aetl;iﬁ;ua
"in Chiga ana Yhrpughout ‘the Far Bust. . ~  bas alsd becn apFriuch
=By .the $§our;ty Officer from Pearl Harbor,’ snd Guenm, " ip tho -peraona
’«ofaiodr. -Harsld B..Behillin;. ‘USN, and Lb.- Jahn Flnnnugan. ﬁaﬂ.
i}lmbng tné @ore iaporient Services 5hat e haa rendered 65" Ghe Us B3

.,.a 2




T bkxgu_ lilitarj map . af aiherln and sne USSR Maritime,provinces w

“1ndicatlon of new, raillines and military highways built during - .
the . past decade,’ gapocially those. built arter the ¥-J Day .. tonards -

Jthe¢3orlng 3pa. and the border .5f :Alaska. This map ‘has beoen wought 3

.after By the US Hilltary Attacho as well as by many U3 intolligent’

&ofrioors. a8 it” »es drqun bwarof. V. Purin, #¥nite gusaian refugee

2 xpurt.and authority of nhat ‘ragion, 1t was basad on. ‘his many ;

;_,goelvedérrom time 6o time-from people who-had anaged £0 gnaat 4
sat 0f Siberia. L#hore are Beveral books aboat ‘That terrltary %0
weubstantiate vthafacouracy of uhise map whioh had been‘orinted durin
;7 ¥he Bzar. ‘regime, x.I gubmitted thid map to.LAr, ias”
asmy duty, but it was later ‘givén t> Maj. lflliamiﬂ.iu
Asst. US Military Attacha -4in Shanghai ‘with tho nppra%al ‘and per-
missidn BT, ' nu
aJ.}Saundera an - nehalt of Brig. Gen. 3oule, us Miltta:y A:nacho 10 A
Us: bassy, !anking. LT _ N

4.: completa files gnd reoards (two Truck londs)eot g*
€lcai ‘cascs, - rhese rosords havae: heen'kept singe %he formor sur_
sof 4he defunot shanghal Muniocipal Gaanoil*trom,Lsz. %[_h
uin January 1949, thav the Javiet authori;s in anangha\fh&

8 orehly‘negotxgted witn the h;gh foloﬂra of the-Sh qghai czsy Ry
varnacnt Pplioce Department “but had tutled;to-do §o; end o did 14
LB8D, USH 44, ‘ds was told %0 by Lt.nGol ]

ét he' too ‘had . tried to no avail & aohlnﬂk&hls QLM anorerdre ! s
 ahat ‘he oould dp. about 4% withﬁpromiaea $hat ho~at&11‘

”Par l-reasanahlc sum -of mopey “for them in order. that : ‘they will: nos . .§

ﬁgalxulnto She Soviet hand.; Ihloh after . rortnightﬂpkiAltul 110 oﬂ

bla ;o esoort thesc tuo traok lad&h of raoaraa )nd fLLea &d :the

D opmpdund in- Avo.gretain.a~§hey are pdw-in ¥ashington: PC ;s and g

5’008t (ko tho U3 Government.; Unfortunatély: &?gruheveral days, |

, ‘was informed that yhe. 8o7icts wore aware _ g

‘Ziles from s ldak thpough $helir sgent in’)

heir agents ‘in‘tho chinese polise. 2 ¢ told Mogorip ;bout 1%, and

a9’ later ooafirmed ‘that it wes only Al LNSIGHIFIGANE LEAK Bul iy
s;has 8050 been oleverly ﬂovered ‘upl 8o the nam

’ ‘?‘ J‘ .o e

uméfaua rQ§orta of Sovi 's
;by the EQD and othar branoh bf She USj'

“April 18, 1949, argent. reportgia* Jes <3
W bal report to Cdr. - “A38% 7US 'Haval ° ttacha
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